@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

July 30, 2020

Richard Mittasch

Calais Resources Colorado, Inc.
P.O. Box 3395

Nederland, CO 80466

RE: Cross Gold Mine, Permit No. M-1977-410, Technical Revision No. 7 (TR-7)
Approval of Decision Date Extension

Mr. Mittasch:

On July 30, 2020, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your request to
extend the decision date for Technical Revision No. 7 (TR-7). Per your request, the Division has
extended the decision date from August 5, 2020 to September 5, 2020.

Please ensure the Division sufficient time to complete its review process by submitting any requested
materials prior to the decision date.

If you have any questions, you may contact me by telephone at (303) 866-3567, ext. 8129, or by email at
amy.eschberger@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

&‘Wf Cichtyup

Amy Eschberger
Environmental Protection Specialist

Cc:  Peter Hays, DRMS
Michael Cunningham, DRMS
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